August 6, 2020

Mr. Alfonso G. Cusi

Secretary

Department of Energy

Energy Center, Rizal Drive
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

Thru: Mr. Emmanuel Juaneza
DOE Undersecretary

Dear Secretary Cusi,

This has reference to our on-going Competitive Selection Process for a qualified supplier that will
supply the 10-year full energy requirement for our captive customers. We have extended the
deadline for submission of written queries from August 7, 2020 to August 10, 2020. May we request
from the Honorable Department to post the attached Bid Bulletin No. 002, series of 2020 of FBPC in

the DOE CSP Portal to update the schedule reflected in our Terms of Reference.

Thank you very much for your usual support to First Bay Power Corporation.

Respectfully,

(sgd.)
ATTY. VICTORV. TANTOCO
TPBAC Chairman



BID BULLETIN NO. 002
Series of 2020

“ COMPETITIVE SELECTION PROCESS (CSP) BY FIRST BAY POWER CORPORATION
FOR THE SUPPLY OF TEN MEGAWATTS (10MW) WITHIN ITS FRANCHISE AREA

First Bay Power Corporation Third Party Bids and Awards Committee (TPBAC) and Technical
Working Group (TWG) hereby issues this Bid Bulletin No. 002, Series of 2020 extending the
deadline for submission of written queries to clarify any part of the Bid Document Package
and the bidding process to the TPBAC.

DATE DATE
No. ACTIVITY (ORIGINAL) (AMENDED) TIME/PLACE
5 Deadline for August 7,2020 | August 10,2020 | Not later than 5:00 PM thru

Submission of
Comments and
Questions on
the Bid

tpbacsecretariat@firstbaypower.com

This Bid Bulletin No. 002, series of 2020 shall form part of the Terms of Reference. Any
terms, conditions and instructions to bidders inconsistent with the Bid Bulletin are hereby
amended, modified and superseded accordingly.

Issued this 6™ day of August 2020 at Bauan, Batangas.

(sgd.)
ATTY. VICTOR TANTOCO
Chairman

FBPC Third-Party Bids and Awards Committee




